
 
APPROVED 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
August 10, 2011 

 
I. ROLL CALL 
 

Present: Mohsin and Tabladillo   
Staff:  Andrade and Brown 

 
1. MINOR SITE 

DEVELOPMENT 
PERMIT NO.  
MS11-0029 

Tiffany Brown, Assistant Planner, presented a request to operate a two day festival with 
amplified sound located at Cardoza Park Track Site located at 1325 E. Calaveras Blvd.  
Ms. Brown recommended approving Minor Site Development Permit No. MS11-0029 
subject to the conditions of approval. 

Motion to approve Minor Site Development Permit No. MS11-0029 subject to the 
conditions of approval. 

M/S:  Tabladillo, Mohsin 

AYES:  2 

NOES: 0 

 
II. ADJOURNMENT 
 

This meeting was adjourned at 6:52 p.m. 

 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

August 10, 2011 

2 

APPROVED 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

August 10, 2011 
 
 
I. PLEDGE OF  

ALLEGIANCE 
 

Chair Mandal called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

II. ROLL 
CALL/SEATING OF 
ALTERNATE 

 

Present: Larry Ciardella, Sudhir Mandal, Zeya Mohsin, Gurdev Sandhu, Noella 
Tabladillo, Steve Tao, and Mark Tiernan 

Absent:           John Luk 
  Staff:            Ah Sing, Andrade, Brown, Hom, Lindsay, and Otake 
 

 
III. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
Chair Mandal invited members of the audience to address the Commission on any topic 
not on the agenda, noting that no response is required from the staff or Commission, but 
that the Commission may choose to agendize the matter for a future meeting.   

There were no speakers from the audience. 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF 

MINUTES 
July 27, 2011 

 

 
Chair Mandal called for approval of the minutes of the Planning Commission meeting of 
July 27, 2011. 

There were no changes to the minutes. 

Motion to approve the minutes of July 27, 2011 as submitted. 

M/S:  Tabladillo, Sandhu  

AYES:  4 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  3 (Commissioners Ciardella, Tao, and Tiernan at CUPS Joint Subcommittee 
Meeting) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

 
V. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
There were no announcements from Staff or the Commission. 

 
VI. CONFLICT OF 

INTEREST 

 
Assistant City Attorney, Bryan Otake, asked if any member of the Commission has any 
personal or financial conflict of interest related to any of the items on tonight’s agenda. 
There were no Commissioners who identified a conflict of interest.         

 
VII. APPROVAL OF 

AGENDA 

 
Chair Mandal asked whether staff or the Commission have any changes to the agenda. 

There were no changes to the agenda. 

Motion to approve the agenda as submitted. 

M/S:  Tabladillo, Sandhu 

AYES:  4 



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

August 10, 2011 

3 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  3 (Commissioners Ciardella, Tao, and Tiernan at CUPS Joint Subcommittee 
Meeting) 

ABSTAIN:  0 

 
VIII. CONSENT 

CALENDAR 
Chair Mandal asked whether staff, the Commission, or anyone in the audience wish to 
remove or add any items to the consent calendar. 

There were no changes to the Consent Calendar.   

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted. 

M/S:  Mohsin, Sandhu 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  0 

ABSTAIN:  0 

1.  PERMIT REVIEW NO. PR11-0002: A twelve-month review of the operations of 
Seasons Marketplace Shopping Center located at 1535 Landess Avenue (APN:  
088-35-017) zoned General Commercial with Site and Architectural Overlay (C2-
S).  Applicant: Dinna Bayangos.  Staff Contact:  Cindy Hom (408) 586-3284.  PJ # 
2545.  (Recommendation:  Note, receipt, and file.)  

 
2.  PERMIT REVIEW NO. PR11-0004:  A permit review of the operation of 

Conditional Use Permit No. UA08-0004 which allows for a 2,400 square foot 
karaoke establishment located at 788 Barber Lane (APN:  086-01-
035) zoned General Commercial with Site and Architectural Overlay (C2-S).  
Applicant:  Joe Zheng.  Staff Contact:  Cindy Hom (408) 586-3284.  PJ # 2465.  
(Recommendation:  Note, receipt, and file; direct staff to conduct a three month 
review.) 

 
3.  CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. UP11-0015:  A request to operate a 1,525 

square foot martial art studio within an existing commercial strip building located at 
76 So. Park Victoria Drive.  (APN:  088-04-078) zoned Neighborhood Commercial 
with Site and Architectural Review Overlay (C1-S).  Applicant:  Tony Tran.  Staff 
Contact:  Tiffany Brown (408) 586-3283.  PJ # 2724.  (Recommendation:  Adopt 
Resolution No. 11-037 approving the project subject to conditions of approval.)  

 
4.  CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. UP11-0018:   A request to operate a 20’x 8’ 

mobile recycling unit located on the rear half of the property within the parking lot 
of an existing commercial building located at 81 Dixon Road.  (APN:  026-05-
021) zoned Neighborhood Commercial with Site and Architectural Review Overlay 
(C1-S).  Applicant:  Juan J. Ortega.  Staff Contact:  Tiffany Brown (408) 586-3283.  
PJ # 2730.  (Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 11-036 approving the project 
subject to conditions of approval.)  

 
5.  CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT NO. UP11-0025:  A request to operate an 

approximate 600 square foot dental lab located at 1351 Jacklin Rd., (APN:  029-05-
040) zoned Neighborhood Commercial with Site and Architectural Overlay (C1-S).  
Applicant:  Francisca Narlock.  Staff Contact: Cindy Hom (408) 586-3284.  



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

August 10, 2011 

4 

(Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 11-034 approving the project subject to 
conditions of approval.) 

 
IX.      PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1.  SITE DEVELOPMENT 

PERMIT NO. SD11-0006 
AND CONDITIONAL 
USE PERMIT NO. 
UP11-0020 

      

Tiffany Brown, Assistant Planner, presented a request for an exemption to the General 
Development Policy for Gasoline Service Stations and Automotive Services Centers 
along with the demolition and remodel of an existing Gas Station located at 190 W. 
Calaveras Blvd.  Ms. Brown recommended adopting Resolution No. 11-035 approving 
the project subject to conditions of approval. 

Vice-Chair Tabladillo asked if there were any differences between the old application 
and this one.  Ms. Brown stated the snack shop that was approved before was larger 
than what the applicant is requesting now.  The car wash is larger now than before.   

Commissioner Ciardella is concerned with noise.  He asked if there were going to be 
trees to reduce the noise from the car wash.  Ms. Brown stated the car wash will be 
enclosed.   

Commissioner Tiernan asked if the car wash approved in the past.  Ms. Brown stated 
yes. 

Chair Mandal asked if the air and water going to be free.  Mr. Lindsay stated the City 
does not have any ordinance requirements.   

Vice-Chair Tabladillo asked if there is adequate room to use the first driveway from 
Calaveras Blvd.  Ms. Brown stated yes there is adequate room.     

Commissioner Tiernan asked if there have been any accidents at this site.  Ms. Brown 
stated she is unaware of any accidents.   

Muthana Ibrahim, Architect, 2960 Camino Diablo, Walnut Creek, CA stated he 
represents the owner of this project and will answer any questions the Commission 
might have.  Mr. Ibrahim stated the site will have EVR canisters.  The store and gas 
station will be 24 hours.  The car wash will operate 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.   

Commissioner Ciardella asked about noise.  Mr. Ibrahim stated there will not be a lot 
of noise.  Commissioner Ciardella asked if there are any trees at this site.  Mr. Ibrahim 
stated yes.    

Assistant City Attorney, Bryan Otake, stated in response to a previous question by the 
commission that there is a State law that a service station provides free water and air to 
only customers who make a purchase at a service station.   

Commissioner Tao asked what type of car wash will there be.  Mr. Ibrahim stated it is 
a full service car wash.  Commissioner Tao asked if the restrooms be open to the 
public.  Mr. Ibrahim stated yes.  

Vice-Chair Tabladillo asked if the patron can see their vehicle being washed.  Mr. 
Ibrahim stated the employee will be driving the vehicle into the tunnel.   

Chair Mandal wants the site to be maintained well.  This site is in a prime area of the 
City.   

Commissioner Tao asked if alcohol will be sold at this site.  Mr. Ibrahim stated the 
applicant did not apply to sell alcohol at this site.  Commissioner Tao asked the 
number of trash cans will they have.  Mr. Ibrahim stated what is required by State law.  

Vice-Chair Tabladillo asked if it would be feasible to put a window so the patron can 
see their vehicle.  Mr. Ibrahim stated it could be done.  

Chair Mandal opened the public hearing.         



 

APPROVED 
Planning Commission Minutes 

August 10, 2011 

5 

There were no speakers from the audience. 

Motion to close the public hearing.  

M/S:  Tabladillo, Tiernan 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  0 

ABSTAIN:  0 

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 11-035 approving the project subject to conditions of 
approval. 

M/S:  Tiernan, Ciardella 

AYES:  7 

NOES:  0 

ABSENT:  0 

ABSTAIN:  0 

 
X. 
ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. to the next meeting of August 24, 2011.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
                                                                              James Lindsay 
 Planning & Neighborhood  
 Services Director 
 
 
 
  Yvonne Andrade 
                                                                   Recording Secretary 

 


